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To: Prospective Proposers/Offeror: Date: 

Prospective Proposers June 18, 2021 

Project Title: Project No.: 
  RFP-C 21-52 

 Description of Solicitation Amendment:  The Request for Proposal - Commodity (Project RFP-C No. 21-52) is hereby amended 
as set forth below: 
 

1. Questions and Answers are released and are attached. 
 

2. Exhibit No. 1, Scheduled of Items and Prices, has been replaced in entirety, with the attached revised, Exhibit 
No.1., Schedule of Items and Prices. 
 

 
 

 

 
Please visit our website at https://www.hccs.edu/about-hcc/procurement/ 
 
 
 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 

Acknowledgement of Amendment No. by: Date: 

  

Company Name (Bidder/Offerer):  
 

Signed by:  
 

Name (Type or Print): Title: 
  

 

Procurement 
Operations 
3100 Main St. 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

PROJECT NO.  RFP-C 21-52 
AUDIO & RECORDING EQUIPMENT, ACCESSORIES AND RELATED ITEMS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS No. 1 
 
 
Date:      June 18, 2021 

 
To:  Prospective Respondents 

 
From: Procurement Operations Department, Houston Community College 

Subject:  Questions and Answers Responses 

 
Q1. I have some questions before I can quote you.   
 

 Which Apollo?  
 Which plug in bundle?  
 Which MacPro Desktop?  
 Which Mackie Sub?  
 Which Mackie Headphone Amp?  
 Which Mackie Big Knob?  
 Mackie Mini with Accessory Kit?  
 Which MIDI Controller?  
 Various Cables?  

 
Response:  See the attached, revised Exhibit No. 1_Schedule of Items and Prices. 

  
 Apollo - Removed. 
 Plug in bundle - Removed. 
 MacPro Desktop - Removed.  
 Mackie Sub - Removed. 
 Mackie Headphone Amp - Removed.  
 Mackie Big Knob - Removed.  
 Mackie Mini with Accessory Kit - Apple Mac Mini with accessories that come with it. Mouse and 

Keyboard 
 MIDI Controller - Midi Controller Keyboard Akai Professional MPK261 
 Various Cables - Cables for the workstation (monitor, mac mini, USB, etc.) 

 
Q2. I can’t find any current Mackie products that match “HR8”. Is that meant to be HR824mk2 studio 

monitor?  
 

Response: Yes. 
 
Q3. What specs do you want with Mac Pro, and what accessories did you want with it?  
 

Response: Removed from list, refer to the revised Exhibit No. 1_Schedule of Items and Prices. 
 
Q4. I’m assuming the Mackie Subwoofer is meant to pair with the studio monitors. Do you want the CR8S-XBT 

or MRS10 sub?  
 

Response:  Mackie subwoofer is hereby removed from list.  Refer to attached revised Exhibit No. 
1_Schedule of Items and Prices. 

 
Q5. For Mackie Headphone amp, did you want HM-4, HM-400, or HM-800?  



 
Response:  Refer to attached revised Exhibit No. 1_Schedule of Items and Prices. 

 
Q6. Did you want Big Knob Passive, Studio, or Studio+?  

 
Response:  Removed from list.  Refer to attached revised Exhibit No. 1_Schedule of Items and Prices. 
 

Q7. Are there any specifications desired for the midi controller keyboard?  
 

Response:  Midi Controller Keyboard Akai Professional MPK261. 
 
 
When issued, “Questions & Answers” shall automatically become a part of the solicitation documents and shall 
supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Questions & Answers.  All revisions, 
responses, and answers incorporated into the Questions & Answers are collaboratively from both the Procurement 
Operations and the applicable HCC Department(s).  It is the responsibility of the bidder/respondent to ensure that 
it has obtained all such letter(s).  By submitting a bid on this project, bidders/respondents shall be deemed to have 
received all Questions & Answers and to have incorporated them into this solicitation and resulting proposal 
response. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Questions & Answers associated with 
this solicitation. 

 
 

Balance of page intentionally left blank. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


